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[ife nsurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

(A Joint Venture of Life Insurance Corporation of India)

Registered Office - Kathmandu Metropolitan City
Kathmandu, Nepal

Corporate Office - Block ‘X’ 2" Floor, PO Box 21905,
Kathmandu Plaza
Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal

Principal Activities - Life Insurance business

Chief Executive Officer - Mr. Muraleedharan. P

Company Secretary - Mr. Binod Kumar Bhuijel

Consultant Actuaries - Mr. M.G. Diwan & Mr. Akshay Pandit

M/S K.A. Pandit and Co.
Consultant Actuaries

lInd Floor, Churchgate House
Veer Nariman Road

Fort, Mumbai

Auditors - External - Mr. B.K. Agrawal, Partner
M/S B.K. Agrawal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sifal, Kathmandu
PO Box No. 3761

Auditors - Internal - Mr. Satish Chandra Lal
M/S S.C. Lal Associates
Chartered Accountants,
1/48 Kandevtasthan,
Kupondole, Lalitpur

Lawyers - Adv. Mithlesh Kumar Singh
Singh Law Company
Ram Kunj, Tripureswor
Kathmandu

Bankers - Bank of Kathmandu Ltd., Kathmandu
NSBI Bank, Kathmandu

INFORMATION

Reinsurer - M/S Hanover Re., Malaysia
PAN No. - 500213148

Incorporated in Nepal Under the

Companies Act 2053 with Reg. No. - 765/057-58

Registered with Bima Samiti on - 2058/04/23
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

The Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC of India), the
major promoter of LIC (Nepal) Ltd., is a public sector Life
Insurance Company owned by the Government of India.
Formed by an act of parliament, LIC started its monumental
journey in the service of people on 15t Sept 1956 and is today
regarded as the Best Life Insurer in the country and perhaps
the Largest Life Insurance Company in the world interms of
customer’s serviced. LIC today caters to over 280 million
policyholders across the globe. In sheer volume this is more
than the population of the 4th most populous country in the
world ' LIC has played a significant
role not only in spreading the
message of Life Insurance among the
masses, but also in mobilizing
"peoples money for people’s welfare"
thereby contributing to the growth of
the nation contributing almost 3.2%
of the GDP. The performance of LIC
has been exemplary and it has been
growing from strength to strength. A glance at the data below
will give an idea of the activities of the corporation.

LIC of INDIA at a glance as at 31.03.2010

Established . 1t September 1956
Number of Policies serviced : 278.20 Million
. IRs 11520572 Million

: IRs 9995176 Million

Assets

Life Fund

Claim Performance

Settled Outstanding
Number 21.6 Million 0.26% (LY 0.33%)
Amount 535358.2 Million 0.94% (LY 0.97%)

97.47% of these claims have been settled before due date.
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LIC HFL Financial Services Ltd.

LIC HFL Asset Management Company Ltd.
LIC HFL Trustee Company

JTh CIoNGlih] DFUudiieT
TS freaehr 93 TUCETHT ATRAT IURATT [T HRT
g A AGHA L T2 GGh AHIB FFIAlee @bl G |
fofiee @I R G :
TeeTedt e for. o sficier

AN Fra e 9 & (&) : Feqe
FfredT T ¥ (A, : Bear

LIC

g'&?‘r
arfcfep 5
ufadas

Subsidiary Companies and Major Activities

LIC Housing Finance Ltd. - Housing Finance
LIC Care Homes Ltd. - Old Age Homes

LIC MF AMC Ltd. - Mutual Fund

LIC Pension Fund - Pension

LIC Card Services - Credit Cards

LIC HFL Financial Services Ltd.

LIC HFL Asset Management Company Ltd.

LIC HFL Trustee Company
Joint Ventures Promoted

LIC has presence in as many as 13 countries across the
world, of which 5 are JV companies. They are

LIC Lanka Ltd. - Sri Lanka
LIC International B Sc (c) - Bahrain

Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd. - Kenya

341 Sfvedd FFI H-AY. I : 94l wikda fraw @iwr frm Saudi Indian Company for Co-op. Insurance -

EREDI
TAEd AU 7. ;A9

frfreear sfafcr Taemgdier wET FEEEeR J9Ed
(@F=), RSt (AT T A<9ErN) T AREHAT W@Hl g 99
feTTRAT gfatii FEEa ©H g |

et

ALTAT THATEHH] R0¥c YRR, (00¥ HEAEE
FAIEE, 40% fefierma FAaeR T & TN FETEIET
WH G | TATRHI 9,9%,R&% ST IeqeT A J&
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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

SaudiArabia

LIC Nepal Ltd. - Nepal

In addition to these, LIC has branches in United Kingdom
(Wembley), Fiji (Suva & Lautoka) and Mauritius (Mauritius)
and representative office in Singapore.

Structure

In India LIC has 2048 branches 1004 satellite offices, 109
Divisional offices and 8 Zonal offices. LIC employs 1,15,966
people directly, and has 14,02,807 agents on its rolls. In
addition, LIC also provides indirect employment to thousands.

Market Share

Despite stiff competition after deregulation and entry of private
players for a decade now, LIC still retains 73.02% market
share in number of policy sales and 64.86% market share
in premium collected.
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Awards Galore

TSI SATHAT AEFETTS (il T ST TEFE T | |C offers its customers a variety of products and services,
T STAH TSS ATH G | & TAomEE fored &

FWRT W GHE AT ST G TR G | TASTEEDT

It today also runs the world’s largest Group Insurance

Frer = — G = AT A T Scheme. Its claim performances have been rated world
‘"ﬁ'@ | q&7 I FEHT 0T wﬁ;ﬁ;ﬂg @—,ﬁﬁ;@ class. For this excellence, LIC has been awarded "THE
IEF gUE FHEIE g R g9y

YZdHYHH The Most Trusted Service Brand
In The Country JXEHIATE GFHTAT e
T | TRMEHI Biael LT 3 qFATER

MOST TRUSTED SERVICE BRAND IN THE

L I c COUNTRY" for the 10th time in a row by the
Economic Times Brand Equity Survey. Some

CIEGIC IR CE B R e

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATIONOF INDIA ~ Other awards won by LIC are.

Tg YT G |
GETRT A T/ qCERTCRT A Name of the Organisation ~ Name of the Award
e IENE fied see TS AUE BCIK] Readers Digest Readers Digest Trusted Brand
00k, ATfEAH THE Award - 2009 Platinum Category
T ol B & smETT HieE JhE AEH TR T CNBC Awaz "Most Preferred Life Insurance
FE T TAT Q090 Company of the Year" (2010)
ET Brand Equity Most Trusted Brand Award
& 9 g Hed TEdE TS HATE
Superbrands Super Brand India 2009
SARCILE SERSCINE] gfvgar 00%
- World Brand Congress "Global Award for Brand
ECSIC IS ES FEE F 0 Excellence - Brand Leadership
TFA-ve e sare Award (Overall) - 2009
(erfiEm) 200% Asia Pacific HRM Congress  Innovative HR practices Award,
ofaan wntattee TAWIIH T JR Nied TS, 2009
T AR TH FIY RooR CNBC Awaz "Most Preferred Life Insurance
fr o iy &t omast e e T R Company of the Year"
HR T UYL RooR

LIC brings with it a total experience of over 54 years in

W : > airT faT S . Insurance business, when it comes to Nepal.
TR TATEE 1% Sfreame Ly 9 ar Sawis w1

AT I G |
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International Trade
Banking & Finance
Agro-Sector
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VISHAL GROUP

Iron & Steel

Insurance - General & Life
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gifaer T gam faf=a 3fas

Vishal Group —one of the two major promoters of LIC (Nepal)
Ltd., needs no introduction in the financial circles of Nepal.
Long established as a top name in the business community
of the country, the group now employs over 3000 employees
and has business interests in varying segments, overseeing
a vide variety of products and services.

Because the group strives to produce and provide goods that
meets and even surpasses consumer expectations, the group
enjoys an impeccable reputation. Despite stiff competition,
this reputation for quality and reliability has helped the group
scale new heights in the last 5 decades of its operation and
existence. Vishal Group today is recognized as one of the
leading business houses in the country and is a blue chip
company; testimony to which is a number of awards and
certifications that it has successfully bagged. Apart from many
of its units and products certified to be of international
standards, the Group has been honored on a number of

occasions.

With its financial strength and current business interests,
the Group is well poised for tremendous growth in the years
ahead.
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Cheir Lhrofile

T. $. VIJAYAN, Chairman
Chairman, LIC of India
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1Y g, U I sIAIATUS fANIHT fAfdloal ARSI Tl
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JAa UMM fWIaT DR 3Ifersdt I Aal Iged! 8 aAef agicl
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3151 ARIcET TRIT oied X BT [S1¢GTaN e, 3. 3. 316 sfosan
MRAD! i TR Jdfcate JIATD! JUA TA oTCa
JBET STDT B | 3N fBITSRI0N 3. 99.92 TG HRISAGE §él
JFURY IZDT B 7ol AT AIAT HRAA BB Fail ASTINETATDT
JUST IAMT §aT PoIepl B |

AT Al | TRICT SMEGT DI BIGTH AR STaet da I

Mr. T.S. Vijayan, Chairman, LIC of India started

his careerin LICin the year 1977 and has worked

in several key posts in the organization including

that of Managing Director before taking

over charge as Chairman of Life Insurance
Corporation of India 2006. He is also Chairman of LIC
(Group) of Companies, and the current Chairperson of
the National Committee on Insurance and Pension of
the CII.

He holds special graduate degree from Kerala University
and diploma in management. He has been trained in
various institutions like ISB and has participated in
several national and international conferences and
seminars on Insurance, Technology and Strategic
Management. He has deep knowledge on IT matters, and
has also headed the IT department of company.

With him at the helm of affairs, LIC has grown from
strength to strength and today occupies the prime spot
in the insurance market in India. Today the corporation
boasts of assets of almost Rs.11.52 lakh core and has
become a big generator of employment.
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A. K. DAS GUPTA, Director
Managing Director, LIC of India

Shri A. K. Dasgupta, took charge as the
Managing Director of Life Insurance
Corporation of India on 3™ April, 2007. A
science graduate from Dibrugarh University and
also PGDBM from Punjab University,
Shri A. K. Dasgupta has held various important
posts in the Corporation such as Senior Divisional
Manager, Guwahati and Karnal, Deputy General
Manager, LIC (International) Bahrain, Regional Manager
(Marketing), Western Zone,Mumbai, Chief Executive, LIC
Housing Finance, Mumbai & Zonal Manager, LIC, Cen-
tral Zone, Bhopal. Prior to his taking over as MD
he was heading the International Operations and
Corporate Communications Department as Executive
Director in the Corporate Office.

AT AR ISADATHDI SEIIGT YT 1] STechT
9N 3IRNcD 3IIaIcd AT YU 3B $653I5IhT UG
foTdRTD Boge® | da §ab 3 URIAN a1, Uet.ans. 3.
oIUIeT ., YSfoAdicT $o3ged BIUet 1., danad
A $5IEIaT UI. 1. I TS ¢fsy A3 (o1, ool AdIAdd
I Golgo® | S 3IIATE BT GIUTeT ST camuR Ja (NFTA)
DI IEAL GG A1 oI TR YFaR 3B DAY I INEGEA
AT TRIUBI TSIeh! AT AT gagesd | aat o
Q8 IHERT AR, JEDT I ATDT SFARIA JcTId §aged |

ASHOK AGRAWAL, Director

Managing Director, Vishal Group Ltd.

Mr. Ashok Agrawal , a commerce graduate, is the
Managing Director of Vishal Group of companies
and also is Director of Bank of Asia Nepal Ltd.,
LIC (Nepal), Prudential Insurance Company Ltd.,
Mainawati Steel Industries Pvt. Ltd. and Global
Trading House Ltd. He is also the President of
Nepal Foreign Trade Association (NFTA), Member of
Nepal India Chamber of Commerce, and Gordhandass
Kamlawati Paropkari Pratisthan. He is involved in Trading,
Industrial & Service Sector Activities since last 24 years.

9t A3Tog YA et SMuTeTaR! SNETD gaa JuRfad
Gt A1 | @ BIcT BICbIUT ESaReISiET AlBISTch! ATTcds
ud UdcH forderapdn! AR JeaRifted e b
BAA (U TIAMERI) BT ARG, ol TFaR 3B
DD IR, YSAAST S BHIUh 1. BT AT,
WoH3IAT W ATAHAIT o331 odoid UF UfscTap Aol
DfACHT AAMTB I Uol.ans. . b . BT Iaieicd Jad
gAGoB | IAADATADI EAAS Y0 JIg ofechl s Safer

IUCTH Iges |

RAJENDRA P. ARYAL, Director
Nominees of Shareholders

Sri Rajendra Aryal is a well known figure in the
Industrial circles of Nepal. In addition to being
the Owner and Managing Director of Trikon
; Advertising Services, he is also Secretary of
! International Chamber of Commerce (Nepal
L Chapter), Secretary of Nepal Chamber of
Commerce (NCC), Director (Member of Board of
Directors) of Prudential Insurance Company Ltd.,
Convener—Press Publication Committee of Confederation
of Nepalese Industries (CNI), Director (Member of Board
of Directors) of Nepal Industrial & Commercial Bank Ltd.
(NIC Bank). He is graduate and a good orator.

&



gth l/” !9‘\‘
10 ANNUAL A
REPORT N/

S. K. MUKHERJE

Independent Director

9 U, . W I 3igeid I AId! AUSR FIgos | | Sri. S.K. Mukherjee is a fountain of knowledge
B RRAREEIeN Aol TeTeT IREBT 1S aRicr I [ VBN and experience. A First class Mathematics Post
SIS gera SRS TSTTBITR SUTER RIfNE JTef SreaBY E Graduate, he passed out with 4™ rank in the

P A —— - N University. Before joining LIC' in 1_962, he worked
A _m 2 professor of Mathematics in DAV college

SNt el O1ef S TRl B.u.ofl. dotsr, EIgaren T i Dehradun. After retiring from LIC after many
RN YR PG DI GeIgoedl | PTeTe BRIPRIBIERI®  prestigious assighments including that of Executive
(FTagia G dafarst fAafoT) XAl YA UGED JTaIATS HTedhl Director (HRD/Personnel), he is back to his favourite
9t FRASfeT MBS dbIfcblel TSt UfeS Ual: 3TEAUST S5IaN AoTeTel profession — teaching - and is now visiting professor in
JIRTES STEaD! & | BIcT AT fAdieel cIaeAe SIATICES (XY various management institutes including Indian
$55UE SoTITIE A FABANGE TTWAI I AR, FABIHNGTE Institutes of Management at Lacknow, and Indore,
P o $oadInge SR HITIE St b gadn R Management Development Institute Guragaon, and

Fortune School of International Business. He has also
o § §g°B 1 R o served on the Director Board of many famous companies

IO Sieford Sgerq OUahT ©2 Sy 5t TSt SR IED! IR BITHAES including DCM, Delhi and Ashok Leyland, Chennai. At
SR RB.RILEA. Rl I JIRND SHIUS TooTed! IS SIRRACIDBI DU age 72, he brings with him loads of experience and

JId o JRATY LD B | knowledge both in management and insurance.

MURALEEDHARAN. P
CEO & Director

9t FREMERE. W o I BIUGHAA YT BRI MR D!
TENT f3Tgdiardt Al Q00T e ARAEIE AFRICG STETHI
B | IE ATE [AGEIE I DHFUaicn! Jaleich Al TGS
I FHaAfeTd GaeTuad! ARl | a&l Aol aQTY RA ATRANT on LIC’s Board from that month. He joined LIC of
Sfdel §iaT fOToTdTaN e o AITATA NfAfBool JUT Y : India in the year 1985 and brings with him 25
T DI Sigjara AoTicg] DT & alol AT JAfID QY a¥ FNBIEF years of experience, of which 15 were spent in
&i51am orf T AoTeTeT 1] el R | marketing.

CEO of the Company, Sri. Muraleedharan. P
took charge of his present assignment on
March 2008. He was also nominated as Director

315N ANMRCASA IaTADRIR JUTER BT JTe] STEchT 9 FReheRel. i A post graduate in English Literature, he is also a
Ia® JEAASTI e AT Fgo®, UMM BISTIBIA TA voracious reader, avid nature photographer and also is

JIGIGoB 3feT rBclls dldN, HIAA cfcbed I Gl [ABNI Sl in to training people big time in subjects such as
NGB AT UeTol JTof 83 ST IXe] §GoB | TRl SoTIXod insurance, soft skills and interpersonal skills. He is also
SREITYC B SESIATEIC TATAICTH! JUIE AN UItd JTefeTedd! & | an Associate of the Insurance Institute of India.

a¥w Az« RaLit] Senior Management Team

ot qIATERA, 0, dorerw /v Fowey afuwa Sfwd oS Ao, | sifuea
Maarateedharan. ° CEO & Director Wi, Q[;//mm %{I/ Sr. Officer
#f Fefiq A, wge wewwaw o fe A I, st
_@f;ly{[ & (/1//3711/, Asst. General Manager Chirendra Samar s, Officer
#ft sfrgug 9%, 9 sftma = fafm Fww @@, s
%r&%ﬁawa/tz @’;/@’/ﬁm Sr. Officer DBy pin L/{fljmﬂ/' ‘41/ Officer

&
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FFUl TS, qEaR@T qhare Jeieedls giee
YHAHHAT Ach Tag | AEH SR PURYA ()
fafreger 7t aifife Tiaacw Teiee a@eT IR T Ir9aT
TATE AT GHIPT HEIH AEH F |

T g A, (AU f. wTOeTer g9i aEET gaer e
g | foTaepT Vet FEIHI ATRAT FATTT W ferepraraT
HEEHLT IS TP G | FAUT, ATKT, T, AT q=qT
ATRT JAT &3 a9 gig &< TS g | foavrq qor ader
FEAID] FIUAATS eI TaT THA M FFaT 30.34%
@H G T I FFIIpl Il I (e quahr gaivr
TG |

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

| bring you greetings from the entire LIC family. It gives me
immense pleasure to welcome you all to the 9" Annual General
Meeting of the company.

LIC Nepal has entered into the 10" years of its existence. During

the past years the company has consolidated itself and grown from
strength to strength. Business, Income, Investments, Bonus, Profits
have all grown over the years. The Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR)
of business over the last 10 years stands at 30.35% and to testimony to
the sustained growth of the company.

s
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The year 2066/67 was again an year of growth for the
Company. In terms of First Premium collected, the
company showed a growth of 26%. Though we missed the
target by narrow margin, this is still an impressive
performance considering that it was achieved over an
already impressive 90% growth in the previous year. We
also sold 48815 policies in the year taking the total number
of policies serviced by the company to 239051 as at 31°
Ashad 2067. Since then this has gone up to over 245000.
Over the last 10 years, the company has mobilized NRs
5758.1 million Premium, registering a Compound Annual
Growth Rate of 72.67%. The entire amount so collected
has been invested in Nepal, and we have been able to get
good returns from it. There has been a 63.15.% growth in
the income from investments in the year. Total income grew
at 34.16% while there was 31.55% increase in investments.
We have been able to take advantage of the interest rates
prevailing in the market and most of the investments of
your company in the year have been done at good rates of
interest. The Directors have proposed 5.26% cash dividend
to the shareholders from retained profits despite the fact
that the tri-annual actuarial valuation of the company is
due only after Ashad 2068. This will be the third successive
year that the company is declaring dividend to its
shareholders.

The company has also set benchmarks for servicing in the
industry in Nepal when it achieved zero outstanding
maturity/ survival benefit claims. This is the second year in
succession that the company has achieved this feat, a
benchmark which perhaps is yet to be reached by anyone
else in the industry. The fact that 99% of these claims
have been settled before due date adds more shine to this
achievement. But the crowing glory of all has been the
ISO 9001:2008 certification received by the company,
making it the first and the only Life Insurance Company in
Nepal to be so certified.

Subsequent to the last AGM, the company also completed
networking of all its branches. This is again another 1%tin
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the industry. Detailed review of the company’s’ performance
is placed separately in the report of the Board of Directors.

As on date the company delivers its services through its
14 branches and 5 sales centres. This year, we hope to
increase our presence even further but the company does
not look at unscientific expansion which is likely to cause
strain on the expenses. Thus we have been on a consciously
cost effective expansion mode and would like to continue
in a similar vein in future as well.

At the end, | would like to place on record my profound
gratitude to the shareholders present here and otherwise,
for continuing to have faith in, and supporting us. | would
also like to thank the honourable Government of Nepal,
Nepal Rastra Bank, Ministry of Finance, Beema Samiti,
Company Registrar’s Office, Security Board of Nepal,
Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. and all the other departments
of government, for the help, guidance and support given to
the company. Our Auditors both external and internal,
policyholders and other business associates also deserve
appreciation for supporting and guiding the company. The
Board of Directors of the company deserves special mention
for their continuous monitoring, guidance and the interest
they have shown in the growth of the company.

An achievement of this kind would not have been possible
without the hard work, enthusiasm and unstinted efforts of
a cohesive group of individuals at the operating level. | would
like to express my appreciation and sincerely thank the
management and the members of staff of the company, its
Agency Managers, Market Representatives and Agents,
for the exemplary work they are putting in to make LIC
Nepal the Best Insurer in the country.

Ladies and Gentlemen, once again welcome to this august
gathering.

Thank You
T.S. Vijayan Kathmandu
Chairman 2067 Magh 24
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Respected Shareholders,

We greet and welcome you to the 9" Annual
General Meeting of LIC Nepal Ltd.

The Balance Sheet, Statements of Profit & Loss,
and Cash Flow along with all related statements
are presented to you in the following pages, along
with the Report of the Board of Directors, for the
requisite discussion and approval.




LIC
Adlcid AP Ufddgol

RAGIRID Udhfd

T y=fera ST U, TR T ST afAfae goaeT aseEr
T G ATHT S AT FTGRIET G HIA & |
3nRRie uRqsa

forrer g€ el ferea et s e o afw
FET A TRGHETE o LT G | T AT AT
T 35 AENET ThaT T RS ISR AFEH T & |
e ST YT Ut Bife g e T SRt
USRI AT G Fe! R Uil GHE SAa9rEa T
P! FHT @1 T G | G 4% AT Sy AR
R @ T FRU T&T FFIA! AT J=T < fad
JUTCATHT Pl ST T TCH G | ATASPT AU Frga< aaT
#® g ey T T R T WIS Q% AT @R
T | T g o1 T EF [T del THeTHT Ted Jhga<
99% STVRT T @ [T G | Ie<aiae HRUTEw T&T ST
fersft T STEATRY & AT TS AUl THG T T | I
g fomm il foemm @ards ofw aeieesr a9
FFIAI TIH AT GHATAT W% =T TG F(ga<
g T TR WU TEY M RIS AR | A
IRATHT AqA STATHIEERA T FFIAl G T AR

Q3
arftfes 5
gfadas

@){(%/ﬁ/@ , @%&m’f

Nature of Business

The Company is engaged in business of ‘Life Insurance’
under the regulations of Bima Samitti.

Economic Scenario

The country has been going through a difficult economic-
scenario since the last couple of years, in tune with the
happenings around the world. Tourism and Remittance are
the two mainstays of the country's economy. While the
former did not show much growth, the latter showed a
decline of sorts. Both these factors affected the business
as a whole. The interest rates remaining static at 12%
also impacted the investment pattern of company, and
economy in general. Growth in Nepal has as usual been
low where as inflation has been hovering around 12%. Year-
on-Year inflation stood at over 11%. All these factors have
contributed to make insurance selling challenging if not
difficult. Despite all these odds your company has been
able to show over 25% growth rate in first premium
collection - a fact which bears testimony to the faith of the
people of Nepal over the Company.

feream® T T WIS Fidters &7 S qieeg |

RAIRID Rigraaidd Overview of Performance

Freragen fo= d@n Number of Policies sold
Year 2062-63 2063-64 2064-65 2065-66 2066-67
No. of Policy 23389 29139 27975 52891 48813

20992 22180

Number of Policies

H 2058-59 | 2059-60 @ 2060-61 @ 2061-62 @ 2062-63 H 2063-64 M 2064-65 M 2065-66 W 2066-67

= .i.
4495
==

Number Of Policies

&
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29139 27975 H \
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The Compound Annual Growth Rate in Number of sales is
30.35%. The company has 239051 policies as at 315t Ashad
2067.

urd didiRje® 3MdGioll First Premium Income
Year 2062-63 2063-64 2064-65 2065-66 2066-67
FPI 145.3 193.1 192.3 327.4 414.3
4

123.7

1155

\

145.3

First Premium

H 2058-59 @ 2059-60 M 2060-61 M 2061-62 M 2062-63 M 2063-64 M 2064-65 M 2065-66 M 2066-67

414.3

193.1 182.3

First Premium (Rs in Million)

TIH FHTSeH AT Tebiea fereersr T 24l 30.39%
T FMga W 3T Gfehrg) | Tq T R Jhga<
S Wl PIET U a9 oM., R0%% /% AT THA HFIAIA
TIH SHTed AT 84¥% PN J(gaL e T
T TN G | TN HTIHT EaOHT HFte! S
fersft e @ o AR WS Jfag a) A HATEE
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HHTTFIAT I FA SHTed &, LY 5 fafrae daaw
TE@H § T TAGH THEd Jigal ¥R.99% @ G |

dic] du®! 3ucifal (0&§ ATeT FRIR FRATed ATIHADN)

First Premium Income showed CAGR of 30.37%. Despite
the very high growth in the previous year, the company
could register 26.54% growth in FPI in the just ended
Financial Year as well. The Company though showed slight
negative growth in number of sales as seen above. The
average premium per policy is the highest in the entire
industry at Rs. 8489.00. The total premium collected by
the company till 16.07.2010 stands at 5758 Million, at a
CAGR 0f 49.11%.

Current year Performance (As at the end of Mangsir
2067)

2067-68 2066-67 Growth Rate
No. of Policy 12660 13958 -9.30
FPI 128.92 (Rs. In Million) 118.38 (Rs. In Million) 8.90

g 7 faferer st wweaTeReTe TfReeT s, W
EHE A AT IS TG TET AT g7 qobel | JUi

&

With the economic scenario of the country experiencing
problems, business has not picked up at the level it should
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have. We are hopeful that the growth trend will accelerate
further in the months to come.

Operational Overview

The company operates through its 14 branches and 5 sales
Centers at present, which are spread across the country.
As of now the company has 84 staff members, three of
whom are expatriates deputed from India while others are
all from Nepal itself. In addition to these we also have 20290
agents of which 1421 are active. The top executives of the
company, ably guided by the Board, guides the
employees and field force, and are easily accessible at
any time. Several training sessions are conducted through-
out the year, in addition to periodic reviews, in order to
enhance the skill of employees, and agents so that they
become competitive in the market.

Board of Directors

There has been no change in the Board of Directors after
the previous Annual General Meeting.

Factors Affecting Business

The lack of avenues for long term investment has been a
major cause for concern throughout. The year saw interest
rates remaining static. Nevertheless, the company had been
able to take full advantage of the increased interest rates
while investing funds. We have also been able to get most
of the investments done for the longest available term, in
the year. All these would result in bringing more value to
our shareholders and policyholders in the future. The cost
of operations has been kept under strict control. All efforts
are being made to bring it down without affecting our
business so that more surplus would accrue.

On the marketing front several training activities, and
various other business activities have been initiated to
increase business procuration. These activities have helped
in improving New Business during the year despite the
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difficult and uncertain environment prevailing in the
financial markets of the country. The diving fortunes of the
NEPSE (Share price index) has effected the company in
that its investments in shares shows notional loss. Though
this will revive in the long term, the company has been

compelled to show losses in the short term present.

Auditors

Mr. B.K. Agrawal of M/S B.K. Agrawal and Co. a firm
associated with M/S Howarth Business Associates is
holding office till the ensuing AGM. He is eligible to offer
himself for reappointment and has done so, and, both the
Audit Committee and Board of Directors recommends his
reappointment with an increased fee of NRs 1 Lakh.
Mr. Sathish Chandra Lal of M/S S.C. Lal & Co. had been
our internal auditor for the year. The Board of Directors on
the recommendation of the Audit Committee have decided

to reappoint him for the current year as well.

Auditor’s Report

The opinion of the auditors on the accounts and
systems of the company is appended to this
report. Their opinion that the accounts and
records of the company have been
maintained, and investments made, in
accordance with the law of the land, gives
us ample confidence about our professional

working and systems.

Forfeiture of Shares

Since the inception of the company, no shares belonging

to anyone have been forfeited.
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Life Fund

As at the end of Ashad 2067, the life fund of the Company
stood at Rs 4813.90 Million as against Rs 3425.60 Million
at the end of Ashad 2066. This means the life fund grew at

the rate of 40.53%.

-
Life Fund
H 2058-59 @ 2059-60 M 2060-61 M 20651-62 M 2062-63 M 2063-64 M 2064-65 M 2065-66 i 2066-67
4813.88
3425.61
2752.19
1989.86
730 113684
323 12544 33842 :
E 4
Life Fund (Rs in Million)
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Investments

The total investments of the Company (including policy loans
and short term investments) as at the end of Ashad 2067
stood at Rs 4934.10 Million as against Rs 3750.70 Million
as at Ashad 2066. This shows an increase of 31.55% and
has been done strictly as per guidelines and rules existing
in the country to that effect, as well as, as per directions of
the Board of Directors and the Regulator (Beema Samiti)
from time to time. The investments have been made in Govt.
Bonds, Development Bonds of Nepal Rastra Bank, Fixed
deposits with various Commercial Banks, Development

(r

1354.76

Investments

M 2058-50 M@ 2055-60 M 2060-61 M 2061-62 M 2062-63 M 2063-64 M 2064-65 M 2065-66 W 2066-67
493411

2570.16

Investment (Rs in Million)
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Banks, Finance Companies, Citizen's Investment Trust, and
in Preference Shares and Debentures of Banks and reputed
Companies. Due to strict investment norms followed by the
company the yield on investments has shown an increase
of 63.15% in the just concluded financial year. It is our
endeavor to invest our valuable surplus in a prudent manner
keeping the safety of funds uppermost in our mind, but
without losing sight of higher returns.

Financial Transactions by Directors

During the fiscal year 2066-2067, the Company has not
entered into any financial transactions with either any of
the Directors of the Company or their relatives in any manner
whatsoever except payment of salaries to the CEO who is
also a Director, and payment of sitting fees to Directors.

Income and Management Expenses

The total management expenses of the company continues
to be one of the lowest in the industry as seen from the
reports published. We are still maintaining the low level of
cost ratio which is 24.05% and far below the permitted
level of 30%. Every effort is being made to reduce these
expenses to lower levels. Management expenses other than
Agent Commission of our company remain one of the lowest

SURT ® = T A | in the industry at 9.56%.
4 I
Management Expenses
other than Agent Commission
B 2058-59 M 2059-60 i 2060-61 M 2061-62 M 2062-63 M 2063-64 M 2064-65 M 2065-66 M 2066-67
147.04
102.9
3
20.3123.13
12.14 8.75 7.9 8.19 8.14 589 8.61 9.56
Management Expeses (Rs in Million) ME as % to Total Premium Income
A _/
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Payment to Directors and other Executives

A total of NRs 36,35,944.51 have been paid to Directors,
CEO and other Executives of the Company as per laid
down rules in the year. In addition Rs 42000 was paid in
the year for sittings in the previous year.

Statement of Remuneration of Directors and
Executives

Name Designation Amount Paid Type of Payment

Mr. T.S. Vijayan Chairman 46000 Sitting Fee

Mr. A.K. Dasgupta Director 64000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Ashok Agrawal Director 64000 Sitting Fee

Mr. S.K. Mukherjee Director 34000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Rajendra Aryal Director 64000 Sitting Fee

Mr. Muraleedharan. P Director/CEO 34000 Sitting Fee
17,88,845.57 Salary & other facilities

Mr. Devojit Sanyal Asst. General Manager 15,83,098.94 Salary & other facilities

aoufa IRa
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Purchase of Property

No property has been purchased or sold by the Company
as per Section 141 of the Company Act, 2063.

Valuation of Life Fund

Alife Insurance Company is required to undertake valuation
of its funds by an Actuary once every 3 years as per the
provision of Section 26 of the Insurance Act 2049 (1992) of
Nepal. The next valuation of the company is due on 15"
July 2011 and we are hopeful of better results again, as in
our previous valuation.

Certification of the actuary regarding solvency of the
company and its capital adequacy is appended in the
report.
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Dividend and Bonus

The present Bonus rates of the company are as below:

Old Rates New Rates
5-15 yrs. 4 | Endowment | 5-19yrs. 52
16-20yrs. 47 and 20-24yrs. 55
YR 5 (Jeevan Aanand

yrs. Salliafies 25yrs. & Above | 70
26 yrs. & Above | 65
15 yrs. 39 15 yrs. 51
20 yrs. 43 MO”eY _BaCk 20 yrs. 52

Policies

25 yrs. 43 25 yrs. 5

LIC (N) remain the only Life Insurance Company in Nepal
paying bonuses to policyholders progressively based on
the term of policy.

We are also happy to recommend 5.26% cash dividend to
our esteemed shareholders, from the retained profits of
previous valuation as a continuation of the20% cash dividend
declared last year. We hope to post good results in the
next valuation as well.

Customer Services

Networking

As reported in the previous AGM, and subsequent to it,
the company has completed networking of all its branches.
We are happy to report that LIC Nepal is the first Life
Insurance Company in Nepal to do so.

Claims

During the fiscal year 2066-2067, we have settled 172 death
claims for an amount of Rs 28.30 Million. The total death
claims settled since inception is 591 in which we have
paid Rs 90.80 Million. As at the end of the fiscal, we had
only 4 claims outstanding in our books, which could not
be settled as, the required documents were not received
from the claimants. The percent claims outstanding

(number) was only 2.97%. This is perhaps the lowest in
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the entire industry. All the maturity and survival benefit
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claims of the company due in the fiscal, were settled in
the fiscal itself, a unique feat in the Nepal Life Insurance
Market. This is for the second consecutive year that the
company is achieving zero outstanding maturity claim
status — an unparalleled achievement in Nepal. That over
99% of these claims were settled before due date adds

more shine and value to this achievement.

4 N
Claim Statistics
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During the year of review, the Company recruited 2,840
new agents. As at the end of Ashad 2067, we had 19,714
agents on roll out of which only 3,836 have contributed to
the business of the Company. A continuous exercise is
undertaken to enhance the selling skill of agents, with
refresher trainings and also by providing them with literature

on marketing and allied subjects.




9th
ANNUAL
REPORT

24

AdIcid AfHADP] Ufddgol
JRNufha <Ianuda
HEI YT ATATTRT Seb U THIH AT &qHT T
T G | EEHH ¥5 T J5HeT T8I JqHHT i |
Afer Frratorerr sifafces Somere afifaer Fraiens WHiaS
e fem, fafaa smamae T SsETwsfeaT SEW RS,

fafra T o= YauEiEee feawemd Mieaar wwm T
F T G |

316 JoAI36] Ul hRI6x

THfd O T BT TENH FAE o B
GATST 1 3G |

RREGIZTAIC UItd IR

T FEAEAERAE I g1 qhradls HFql aqd
N 65 | TAREHIERATE WK Shad qRTaasars HFIie
g faaTeTT AFE ST Mk sEeraT T a®
T JICT 999 @ ) |

3R &oh

Yaee giafq I8 HFers Meal gednT T an
WEh A T I qaq (MPHeedTs glide AWK
F T AEg | Y T G gl a9 BT
X weaw T AT e e T W st S
e faftmr fawmres, g o fadva: sadifted
EHT & AT T FET Giat fsTRTeTg sstar soeh T
ARG | GFIUT RN FATEA T AT HETTHEERAE
FIAEATE AT T Ged N, afeegr ¥ ACHTaeaTaeT
T 9f IR = T AT |

HATAE GG T4 FFIEMT AEg T sAtepar, ol
A9, TR FiAWEl quT FHaaieeas gaR &F
TEvs, TG ARG AARTEAAT T FHST HEATAE HFIel
AW T A e TG G o1 | Guee it
FHIAIH! @ JUIAIATE GaTch KICAT HRH TCT TedrT

VA
y/ \Y
[ 1 4&» ]
N

A\iG 4

LIC

Qj/;f()(/o/d , @;’//(/‘%’/5

Corporate Governance

Company's Board of Directors meet regularly as per the
prescribed rules. 48 such meetings have been held till the
date. In addition to policy matters the Board also provides
strategic direction, ensures financial discipline and
accountability, and also ensures protection of interest of
the policy holders and other stakeholders.

Any other matter to be disclosed

There are no other matters to be disclosed by the Company
in accordance with any of the existing laws of Nepal.

Information Received from Shareholders

With our functioning being open and transparent,
suggestions from honorable shareholders are always
welcome. We would be delighted to receive suggestions
from your good selves, for furthering growth of the
Company, and would definitely give due consideration to
these.

Expression of Gratitude

The Company and the Board acknowledges with gratitude
the support received from the honourable Government of
Nepal, the Ministry of Finance, Beema Samiti, Security
Board of Nepal, Nepal Rastra Bank, Office of the Company
Registrar, Nepal Stock Exchange and all other concerned
Departments .The Company and Board of Directors also
would like to acknowledge the guidance and help received
from the various departments of LIC of India — in particular
the International Operations and Information Technology
departments. The Board also places on record its gratitude
to the shareholders and policy holders of the company,
who have reposed their faith, trust and confidence in
the company by their continued patronage.

The Board of Directors would like to thank all the Agents,
Agency Managers, Market Representatives and all
members of staff of the Company for their continued support
and hard work without which the Company would not have



LIC

IddIed Afdfdd] Ufddgol

T AT (e T g7 SWTgH T S ® AERdewd T 9t
FATAT AH T A6 |

ATLH TR AR (A1) for. o Aqmedt STeware
AWM TF I ‘OIS T S Aeed didal qedr”
T GH W ATIIHT AT TF FHFIAID] GaATH ATHIT
AT YT AAGHETS AT T T TehehT X
EdRT T Aleegrabl AU g |

gaqi |

gaTd qfafa

&

g'&‘ﬁ
arfcfep
afades

@){(%/ﬁ/@ , @%&m’f

scaled these heights. Our gratitude is also due to our
Consultant Actuaries, Charted Accountants and Auditors
for their support and guidance, in maintaining the highest
standards of corporate excellence.

25

The Board of Directors and the company sincerely solicits
the continued support and patronage of the public of Nepal,
so that we "become an organization of social and financial
significance" to the people of Nepal.

Thank You.

Board of Directors




26

9th
ANNUAL
REPORT

LEGEND
Corporate Office ®
Branch Office &
Sales Centre

LIC

LIC's Geographical Spread

Addresses of Branches and Sales Centres with Names of Branch In-charges

Corporate Office:

P.0. Box No. 21905

Kathmandu Plaza (X Block, Second Floor)
Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel:: 4168537, Fax: 4168538

E-mail: liccorporate @ wlink.com.np

Branch Offices:

Mr. Son Bahadur Mager

Kathmandu Branch

Kathmandu Plaza, Kamaladi, Kathmandu
Tel.: 4168541

Mr. Dhirendra Kumar Das
Biratnagar Branch

Bhanu Tole-14, Birainagar
Tel.: 532772

Mr. Narayan Kumar Bhattarai
Pokhara Branch

Prithvi Chowk, Pokhara

Tel.: 539191

Mr. Ram Chandra Tiwari
Nepalgunj Branch
Aadarsha Nagar, Nepalgunj
Tel.: 526047

Mr. Lok Raj Awasthi

Butwal Branch

Palpa Road (Traffic Chowk), Butwal
Tel.: 550392

Mr. Sailendra Kumar Jha
Birgunj Branch

Pani Tanki Road, Birgunj
Tel.. 691777

Mr. Dashrath Jha

Janakpur Branch

Bhawarpura Road, Zero Mile-7, Janakpur
Tel.: 526384

Mr. Ganesh Upreti
Dhangadhi Branch
Chauraha-2, Dhangadhi
Tel.: 520802

Mr. Padam Rana

Mahendranagar Branch

Campus Road, Galli No.5, Mahendranagar
Tel.: 525304

Mr. Bal Chandra Mishra
Birtamod Branch
Charpane-1, Birtamod

Tel.: 543404

Mr. Smriti Raj Kandel
Narayanghat Branch
Bharatpur-3, Main Road, Narayanghat
Tel.: 532501

Mr. Triloki Das

Lahan Branch

Road No. 1, Lahan-8, Lahan

&

Mr. Prakash Bhakta Upadhyaya
Bhaktapur Branch
Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur

Tel.: 6619502

Mr. Ritesh Raj Regmi

Dang Branch

Dang

Tel.: 563190

Sales Centres:
Mr. Giri Raj Ghimire
Gulmi Sales Centre

Tamghas -1, Campus Road, Gulmi
Tel.: 520748

Mr. Subarna Raj Dhungana
Baglung Sales Centre
Mahendra Path-2, Baglung
Tel. : 8522737

Mr. Jyoti Paudel
Terhathum Sales Centre
Terhathum

Mr. Kiran Khadka

Anbukhaireni Sales Centre
Anbukhaireni, Tanahu

Tel, ; 540566

Mr. Dirgha Raj Upreti

Dadeldhura Sales Centre
Amargadi-5, Tufan Danda, Dadedhura
Tel. : 6420753
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— B. K. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accontants

Saraswati Vatika
122 Pannahiti Marg
Sifal Ward No. 7
Business Alliance Associate of P.O. Box 3761
Crowe Horwath International Kathmandu, Nepal.

T: +977 1 4467694, 4481865
F: +977 1 4480065
E: bkag@wlink.com.np
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Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
of

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. as on Ashad 32, 2067 (July 16,
2010), Profit & Loss Account, related Statements of Income and Cash Flow Statement attached thereto, for the year ended on
the date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in Nepal. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statement, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Further we report that:

a. We have obtained prompt replies to our queries and the explanations asked for.

b. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, related statements of Income and the Cash Flow Statement
are in compliance with the provisions of the Company Act, 2063, Insurance Act, 2049, Insurance Directives and Nepal
Accounting Standards are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the company.

In our opinion, the accounts and records of the company have been accuratly maintained in accordance with the law.

d. In our opinion, and to the best of our informationn and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts read
with the notes thereon, give a true and fair view;

i. Incase of Blance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at Ashad 32, 2067 (July 16, 2010).
ii. In case of the Profit & Loss Account of the Loss for the year ended on that date, and
iii. In case of the Cash Flow Statement, the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

e. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the Board of Directors or any
employees of the Company have not acted contrary to legal provisions relating to accounts, nor committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company.

f. The Financial Statements of the Company signed on October 6, 2010 has been approved by the Insurance Board vide
their letter dated Poush 27, 2067, and accordingly, this final auditor's report to the shareholders is issued.

For: B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
< =
Date: January 11, 2011 Senior Partner S
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Balance Sheet as on 32nd Ashad 2067 (16th July 2010)

S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Sources

1 Paid up capital 16 250,000,000 250,000,000

2 Reserves & Surplus 17 25,537,481 46,634,797

3 Life Insurance Fund 11 4,813,885,685 3,425,610,086

4 Catastrophe Reserve 18 - -

5 Long Term Loans & Borrowings 19 - -
Total Sources 5,089,423,166 3,722,244,883
Uses

6 Fixed Assets (Net) 20 17,096,658 16,938,255

7 Long Term Investments 21 3,686,561,535 2,906,561,705

8 Policy Loans 3 270,740,064 166,621,807

9 Other Long Term Loans 23 4,712,455 4,189,196
Current Assets, Loans and Advances:

10 | Cash and Bank Balance 22 94,427,287 68,856,049

11 | Short Term Investments 21 976,811,386 677,419,965

12 | Other Short Term Loans 23 32,941,202 23,805,259

13 | Other Assets 24 211,296,397 130,785,437
Total (A) {10+11+12+13} 1,315,476,272 900,866,710
Current Liabilities and Provisions:

14 | Current Liabilities 25 233,977,631 268,317,826

15 | Provision for Unexpired Risk 26 - -

16 | Provision for Outstanding Claims 9 2,458,752 1,782,500

17 | Other Provision 26a 26,611,388 64,179,018
Total (B) {14+15+16+17} 263,047,771 334,279,344

18 | Net Current Assets C = (A-B) 1,052,428,501 566,587,366

19 | Miscellaneous Expenses (To the extent not written off) 27 57,883,954 61,346,556

20 | Loss Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
Total Uses (6+7+8+9+18+19+20) 5,089,423,166 3,722,244,883

Contingent Liabilities and Schedule 3, 9, 11 & 16 to 29 are integral part of this Balance Sheet.

Contingent Liabilties

S.N.

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

a b wnN -

Unpaid Investment
Underwriting Commitment

Claim other than insurance business not accepted by the company

Guarantee issued by insured or on behalf of insured

Other (Death Claims Repudiated)

8,515,000

8,315,000

Total

8,515,000

8,315,000

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager
Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

&

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Profit and Loss Account for the Year of 2066/067 (2009/10)
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Transferred from Revenue A/C 10 - -

2 | Transferred from Life Insurance Fund 11 - 98,475,398

3 Income from Investment Loan and Others 2 15,430,648 11,246,228

4 | Written Back Provision 12 - -

5 Other Income - -
Total Income (A) 15,430,648 109,721,626
Expenses

6 Management expenses 7 14,703,840 10,290,456

7 | Written off expenses 13 - -

8 | Share related expenses 13A 366,626 345,254

9 | Other expenses 14 - -

10 | Provision for loss 15 7,394,843 3,340,532

11 | Provision for Employees housing 26A - -

12 | Provision for Employees Bonus 26A - 8,735,513

13 | Adjusted Income tax A = (B-C) 8 (758,462) 6,442,097

14 | B. Income Tax - - -

15 | C. Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 758,462 - -

16 | Transferred to Life Fund 11 - -
Total Expenses (B) 21,706,847 29,153,852

17 | Net Profit/(loss) A = (B-C) (6,276,199) 80,567,774

18 | Expenses pertains to Previous year - -

19 | Profit transferred from Previous year 39,522,046 9,859,032
20 | Amount avialable for Apporopriation 33,245,847 90,426,806
(a) Deferred tax reserve 17 - -

(b) Capital reserve 17 - -

(c) Special reserve 17 - -

(d) Other reserve 17 - -

(e) Proposed dividend - -

(f) Bonus share 17 - -

(g) Cash dividend 26A 13,157,895 50,000,000
(h) Catastrophy reserve - -
21 | Profit transferred to Balance sheet 20,087953 40,426,806

Schedule 2, 7,8 & 10 to 15, 17, 18, 26 A & 18 are integral part of this Profit & Loss Account.

Note:

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

As per the instruction of Beema Samiti dated 2067.05.25 despatch no b.b.sa 173 (2067/68) 1117 Rs. 904760 is transferred to
life fund account from reserves up to last year. Opening balance of Reserves & surplus has come down by the same amount.

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P

A.K. Dasgupta

&

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Consolidated Revenue Account for the F.Y. 2066/067 (2009/10)
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 1,538,552,187 1,194,018,661
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 30,038 -
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 312,424,533 189,709,865
4 Income From Policy Loan 3 19,666,591 11,322,665
5 Other Direct Income 12,559,966 8,835,730
6 Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 1,782,500 8,658,010
7 Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 1,885,015,815 1,412,544,931
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 135,739,275 102,965,794
9 Agent Commisions 5 208,605,564 145,125,891
10 | Medical Fees 3,075,573 2,925,008
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 15,431,257 11,958,277
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 132,334,557 92,614,103
15 | Income Tax 8 - 23,416,930
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 2,458,752 1,782,500
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 497,644,978 380,788,503
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 1,387,370,838 1,031,756,429
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date

Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Endowment Policy for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 575,771,661 502,284,937
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 11,571 -
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 178,132,701 119,422,996
4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 17,844,346 10,063,630
5 | Other Direct Income 5,687,494 4,798,662
6 Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 690,000 5,364,750
7 Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 778,137,773 641,934,975
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 53,051,183 44,665,356
9 | Agent Commisions 5 63,493,180 44,573,855
10 | Medical Fees 1,270,863 633,296
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 5,775,518 5,033,500
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 51,276,453 40,483,556
15 | Income Tax 8 - 18,776,406
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 334,000 690,000
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 175,201,197 154,855,969
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 602,936,576 487,079,006
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEO/Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager
Ashok Agrawal
Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment Policy for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 358,507,038 279,224,235
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 1,763 -
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 66,894,735 41,324,649
4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 1,213,807 953,282
5 | Other Direct Income 3,528,140 2,557,979
6 Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 977,500 1,177,261
7 Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 431,122,983 325,237,406
Expenditure
Claim Payment (Net) 4 65,785,110 51,658,559
9 | Agent Commisions 5 45,507,951 31,753,237
10 | Medical Fees 404,380 420,726
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 3,587,558 2,793,578
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 31,094,053 21,848,878
15 | Income Tax 8 - 4,640,524
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 1,779,752 977,500
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 148,158,805 114,093,002
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 282,964,179 211,144,404
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date

Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Modified Endownment Policy for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 571,363,557 392,610,879
2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income 14,598 -
3 | Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 64,646,173 28,167,364
4 Income From Policy Loan 3 607,810 305,753
5 Other Direct Income 3,239,419 1,477,966
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year 115,000 2,116,000
7 | Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 639,986,557 424,677,962
Expenditure
8 Claim Payment (Net) 4 16,602,981 6,641,879
9 Agent Commisions 5 94,178,496 63,666,611
10 | Medical Fees 1,259,430 1,581,802
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 5,737,804 3,933,581
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 47,245,105 29,002,008
15 | Income Tax 8 - -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 345,000 115,000
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 165,368,816 104,940,881
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 474,617,741 319,737,081
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P
Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta
Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 24,078,816 18,522,034

2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 663 -

3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 2,136,303 737,951

4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 628 -

5 | Other Direct Income 97,360 831

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 26,313,770 19,260,816
Expenditure

8 | Claim Payment (Net) 4 300,000 -

9 | Agent Commisions 5 4,808,559 4,845,342

10 | Medical Fees 62,050 235,916

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -

12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 241,642 185,221

13 | Other Direct Expenses - -

14 | Management Expenses 7 1,917,623 1,188,046

15 | Income Tax 8 - -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 7,329,874 6,454,525

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 18,983,896 12,806,291

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEO/Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Consolidated Term Policy for the F.Y. 2066/067 (2009/10)
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 1,750,775 -
2 Re-Insurance Commission Income 1,283 -
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 100,124 -
4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 - -
5 | Other Direct Income 65 -
6 Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -
7 Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 1,852,247 -
Expenditure -
Claim Payment (Net) 4 - -
9 | Agent Commisions 5 203,768 -
10 | Medical Fees 60,580 -
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 17,716 -
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 149,807 -
15 | Income Tax 8 - -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 - -
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 431,871 -
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 1,420,376 -
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 arre integral pa rt of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P
Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta
Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Special Term Policy for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income

1 | Net Premium 1 1,541,801 1,376,575

2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income 159 -

3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 148,779 56,906

4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 - -

5 Other Direct Income 7,489 292

6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -

7 | Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 1,698,228 1,433,773
Expenditure

8 | Claim Payment (Net) 4 - -

9 Agent Commisions 5 307,042 286,846

10 | Medical Fees 15,670 53,270

11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -

12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 15,634 12,397

13 | Other Direct Expenses - -

14 | Management Expenses 7 111,883 91,613

15 | Income Tax 8 - -

16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 - -

17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 450,229 444,126

18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 1,247,999 989,647

19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager
Ashok Agrawal
Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Revenue Account of Other Policy (Single Premium) for the F. Y. 2066/067
S.N. | Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
Income
1 | Net Premium 1 5,538,539 -
2 | Re-Insurance Commission Income - -
3 Investment, Loan and Other Income 2 365,718 -
4 | Income From Policy Loan 3 - -
5 Other Direct Income - -
6 | Provision for outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - -
7 | Provision for unexired risk at the beginning of the year - -
Total Income (A) 5,904,257 -
Expenditure
8 | Claim Payment (Net) 4 - -
9 Agent Commisions 5 106,567 -
10 | Medical Fees 2,600 -
11 | Re-Insurance Commission Expenses - -
12 | Service Charge (Net) 6 55,385 -
13 | Other Direct Expenses - -
14 | Management Expenses 7 539,635 -
15 | Income Tax 8 - -
16 | Provision for Outstanding claim to be paid at th end of the year 9 - -
17 | Provision for unexpired Risk to be paid at the end of the year - -
Total Expenditure (B) 704,187 -
18 | Surplus Transferred to Life Fund (A-B) 5,200,070 -
19 | Surplus/Loss Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - -

Schedule 1 to 9 are integral part of this Revenue Account.

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager
Ashok Agrawal
Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Cash Flow Statement for the Period of 16th July 2009 to 16th July 2010
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A Cash flow from operating activities:
Premium Income 1,543,125,747 1,195,827,662
Late fee Income 12,559,967 8,835,730
Re-Insurance Income - -
Re-Insurance Commission Income 30,038 -
Other Direct Income - -
Claimed recevory from Re-Insurer 70,490 566,791
Re-Insurance Premium Paid (4,573,560) (3,042,996)
Re-Insurance commission payment - -
Agent commission payment (208,605,564) (145,125,891)
Medical examination fee payment (3,075,573) (2,926,608)
Death claim payment (27,160,050) (23,117,499)
Maturity claim payment (9,483,496) (7,656,550)
Partial-maturity claim payment (54,491,796) (44,854,548)
Surrender value claim payment (42,882,672) (27,863,988)
Other claim payment (2,791,751) (40,000)
Service fee payment (11,958,277) (9,006,827)
Other Direct Expenses (366,626) -
Management expenditure payment (129,187,278) (101,895,360)
Bonus Paid to Employees (8,735,513) (509,190)
Income Tax Paid - -
(Increase)/decrese in current assets (89,646,904) (37,374,583)
(Increase)/decrese in current liabilities 47,743,045 23,173,827
Net Cash Flow from Operaing activities (A) 1,011,570,227 824,989,971
B Cash flow from Investing Activities:
(Increase) Decrease in fixed assets (4,254,256) (15,368,574)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in government guaranteed securities (184,551,418) (275,634,596)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in fixed deposit of bank and financial institution (897,500,000) (685,000,000)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in other deposit of bank and financial institution 3,809,998 (2,727,504)
Increase/Decrease in Equtity Share Investments (2,147,600) (40,513,013)
(Increase) Decrease in investment in preference share/debenture 997,770 (2,050,000)
(Increase) Decrease in other investment (Premium on Investment) (3,572,077) (11,677,431)
(Increase) Decrease in loans against insurance Policy (104,118,257) (73,656,177)
(Increase) Decrease in other loans and advances (523,259) (9,034,965)
Interest Income From Investment 333,971,563 202,685,237
Dividend Received 915,341 1,892,338
Rental income - -
Interest On Policy Loan 19,666,591 11,322,665
Others Indirect Income 56,889 1,733,510
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (837,248,715) (898,028,509)
C Cash flow from Financing Activities
Amount received from Shares - -
(Increase) Decrease in o/s debt - -
Increase/Decrease in short term debt (84,941,075) 129,733,341
Interest Paid on Loan and Debt (13,809,199) (3,025,621)
Dividend paid (50,000,000) (37,500,000)
Net cash flow from Financing Activities (C) (148,750,274) 89,207,720
Net cash flow from overall activities of this year = (A + B + C) 25,571,238 16,169,182
Opening Balance of Cash & Bank Balance 68,856,049 52,686,867
Closing Balance of Cash & Bank Balance 94,427,287 68,856,049

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager
Ashok Agrawal
Director

A.K. Dasgupta

&

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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56 ANNUAL LI c
E— REPORT
Schedule - 2
Income from Investment, Loans and Other Sources
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Income from Government Securities & Securities Guaranteed by Govt. 68,647,065 47,876,561
2 Income from fixed deposit of Commercial Banks 196,162,098 100,874,340
3 Income from fixed deposit of Development Banks 10,315,685 12,917,911
4 Income from Investment in CIT 1,228,712 1,000,000
5 Income from fixed deposit of Finance Company 37,843,605 21,025,129
6 Dividend income from the ordinary shares of Housing Finance Company - -
7 Dividend income from ordinary shares of other Public Company 908,857 1,080,828
8 Dividend income from preference share of Bank and Financial Institution 6,484 811,510
9 Income from debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 16,338,929 16,053,674
10 | Income from Others (Advances) 2,604,253 1,666,022
11 Income from Loan - -
12 | Income from Other Deposit (Except Fixed) 821,846 1,258,406
13 | Profit on sale of Investment - -
Less: Loss on sale of Investment - -
14 | Profit on purchase of Investment 54,644 246,740
Less: Loss on purchase of Investment (7,034,679) (5,354,993)
15 | Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 2,246 1,486,770
Less: Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (53,934) -
16 | Written Off/ Amortized - -
17 | Incomes related to Previous Year’'s - -
18 Other Income (Share Transaction) 9,370 13,195
Total 327,855,181 200,956,093
Appopriation of income from investment, loans and others
Transferred to Profit and Loss Account 15,430,648 11,246,228
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment 178,132,701 119,422,996
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment 66,894,735 41,324,649
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment 64,646,173 28,167,364
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy 2,136,303 737,950
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy 100,125 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy 148,778 56,906
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Insurance Policy 365,718 -
Total 327,855,181 200,956,093

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date

Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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62 ANNUAL LI c
EE— REPORT
Schedule - 7
Management Expenditure
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Employee Expenses (Anx 7.1) 21,958,790 15,618,372
2 | Building Rent 5,093,314 4,335,401
3 | Water & Electricity 1,124,568 867,793
4 | Repair & Maintenance
A) Building 192,093 786,640
B) Vehicle 1,043,787 772,052
C) Office Equipment 612,012 450,620
D) Others - -
5 | Communication 1,489,868 1,544,550
6 | Printing and Stationery 4,358,616 2,587,669
7 | Non Capital Office Items 80,982 48,213
8 | Transportation 459,430 357,909
9 | Travelling Expenses (Including Allowance) - -
A) Internal 1,187,246 825,880
B) International 352,345 206,470
10 | Agent Trainning 23,689 521,345
11 [ Other Agents Expenses 74,891,862 52,837,090
12 | Insurance Premium 373,288 1,412,224
13 | Security Expenses 512,828 342,284
14 | Legal and Consultancy Fees 82,910 66,820
15 | Books & Periodicals 109,551 53,741
16 | Advertigement and Publicity 5,580,496 2,973,829
17 | Business Promotion - -
18 | Entertainment Expenses 156,000 108,900
19 | Donation and Awards - -
20 | Board Committee Expenses
A) Meeting Allowance 216,000 170,000
B) Others 637,570 676,201
21 | Other Committee/Sub Committee Expenses - -
A) Meeting Allowance 90,000 12,000
B) Others - -
22 | Expenses relating General Meeting 395,383 638,022
23 A) Acturial Service Fee - -
B) Acturial Expenses - -
24 | Audit Expenses
A) Audit Fee 96,050 96,050
B) Tax Audit Fee 48,025 48,025
C) Long Form Audit Fee 50,850 50,850
D) Other Fee - -
E) Internal Audit Fee 254,250 282,500
F) Others Expenses 343,737 64,797
25 | Interest 13,809,199 3,025,621
26 | Bank Charges 196,795 209,901
27 | Fee and Charges 4,254,118 3,764,706
28 | Depreciation 4,041,920 4,290,685
29 | Stamps 573,416 664,937
30 | Other - -
Staff Refereshment Expenses 311,087 298,275
Office Upkeep and Cleaning Expenses 75,470 382,486
Conferrence Expenses (Admin.) 42,884 78,540

Contd. Page No. 64



arftfes 63
Llc ufddea
ST -
*.8.| faawon g ag T ay
= fafay g9 EER I q,353%,9%0
TSR BT o (AT FHAa) 40,000 40,000
Jeatds @w q,¥%5,495 _
TRITTHT T 9Y,000 -
afg wigH! AR FwAT 9%¥,035,3%% | 903,20¥,%%%
TTHRT AT FEqTeHT Tt 9%,903 5%¥0 90,320, 4%
qrafrs sfam S a = T anar 4q,R09%, ¥ 4R ¥0 ¥53 YUK
AN AT ratas Sad STl a9 feaeHr anea 39,0%%,043 9,5%5,59g
TG qafaes Staq STl I 7 fEamemT arar ¥9 %Y q0% 32,003,005
ATeiET Sfaw ST oA = feameHT g 9,299,%3R 9955,0%%
R ST S o S fEweHT arer 9¥%,500 _
frdr =y Sfew fwrer s femme e 999,553 R9,%9Y
F e W S T AT ARET (TFA SATew) 13%,%3% -
ST 9¥9,035,3%% | q0R,R0%,44R
BT - 9.3
Hatard Jd
*.9.| feawor a9 9 T ay
q | & 99,05%,3%% 5,0%%4,55%
R | s §,335,49% ¥,39,030
3 | 3t Ed 9¥3 R3% 89,5 Y
¥ | gsuEHET 99 9,033,59% 9,900
W | e 4,534 2,500
% | 9 _ _
o | o= 395,323 ¥Y,LR
| S 990,43% R3R,%59
] | YT AT SUEH @ a7 TEeT R 0%,5% 350,%¥0Y
90 | faaT sSTUqer @< qur FEEn ¥\ 550 w3995
99 | o= |faeT ATIq @9 qAT FFET - _
R | ==
%) dfetE @d ¥R &5Y 189509
g) IR AIHIeears Jicaled &H 343,000 25,400
M) Tt FHATY AT TS - -
) FHA haem (fafae) ¥9,299 ¥R,¥55
¥) FHATY TE4AT @ 93 5¥0 30,890
ST Rq,%45,9%0 94,%95,30%
Ot A A A T ATeltsree], T G FA TP STETCHT
forr siferae RERERPERCE THE HERR A/ GHeTd EEISC R, .3, smmm
q kR
.. A@ei % SEAR 0%, T ACACEC Fa b waard g e
RIS EEIcED EEIcED Feqe

ALEE THSUEVEH



9th

64 ANNUAL
REPORT
Schedule - 7 Contd.
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 354,389 1,383,160
Licience Renewal Fee (Beema Samiti) 50,000 50,000
Networking Expenses 1,498,578 -
Mucipality Tax 15,000 -
Total 147,038,396 102,904,559
Total for Distribution
Transferred to Profit and Loss Account 14,703,840 10,290,456
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment 51,276,452 40,483,556
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment 31,094,053 21,848,878
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment 47,245,104 29,002,008
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy 1,917,622 1,188,046
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy 149,807 -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy 111,883 91,614
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Life Insurance Policy (End. Sing. Premium) 539,635 -
Total 147,038,396 102,904,559
Schedule - 7.1
Employee Expenses
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Salaries 11,086,392 8,065,889
2 | Allowances 6,228,574 4,371,037
3 | Dasain Expenses 742,236 727,855
4 | Company Contribution Providend Fund 1,023,879 721,770
5 | Training Expenses 15,825 9,800
6 | Dress Allowance - -
7 | Medical Expenses 278,392 145,523
8 | Insurance 110,535 239,681
9 | Provision on Pension and Gratuity 906,861 380,475
10 | Expenses & Provision for Leave Encashment 847,860 737,218
11 | Provision for Other Facilities - -
12 | Other
A) Education Expenses 49,685 57,167
B) Incentive to Marketing Officials 353,000 98,500
C) Recruiting Expenses - -
D) Employee Benefit Misc. 41,911 42,488
E) Relocation Expenses 273,640 20,970
Total 21,958,790 15,618,372

Muraleedharan. P

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

CEO/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

&

Rajendra Aryal
Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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REPORT
Schedule - 8
Income Tax
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income Tax of Current Year - 23,651,037
Total Income Tax For Appropriation - 23,651,037
Appropriation
Transferred to Profit and Loss Account - 234,107
Transferred to Reveue Account of Endowment - 18,776,406
Transferred to Revenue Account of Anticipated Endowment - 4,640,524
Transferred to Revenue Account of Modified Endowment - -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Whole Life Policy - -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Term Insurance Policy - -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Special Term Insurance Policy - -
Transferred to Revenue Account of Other Life Insurance Policy (End. Sing. Premium) - -
Total - 23,651,037
Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date
Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Provision Written Back

LIC

Schedule - 12

%
z

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provision For Loss on Investment Written Back
Provision For Loss on Loan Written Back
Provision For Doubtful Debt Written Back
Other Provision Written Back

A W N P

TOTAL

Written Off Expenditure

Schedule - 13

%
z

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Preliminary Expenses
Pre-operating Expenses
Deferred Expenses
Investment Written Off
Loan Written Off

Debtors Written Off
Other Written Off

~N o ok 0N R

Total

Expenses Related to Shares

Schedule - 13 (A)

.N. | Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Issuing Expenses

Share Registration Expenses
Share Listing Expenses
Dividend Distribution Expenses
Other Expenses (Share Related)

a > wNP|lom

50,000
316,626

50,000
345,245

Total

366,626

395,254

Note: Under S.No. 3 & 4 of last year figure shown for only comparission. As per new regulation it has been shown in this annexture earlier
it was shown in Anx. 7 under Other Expenses Head S.No. 4 was shown in Profit & Loss Account as expenses pestains to.

Muraleedharan. P
CEO/Director

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta

Director Director Director

Rajendra Aryal

T.S. Vijayan

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 14
Other Expenditures
S.N.| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fine & Penalties - -
Late Fee & Fine - -
Other - -
Total - -
Schedule - 15
Provision for Losses
S.N.| Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Provision For loss on Investment 7,394,843 3,340,532
2 Provision For loss on loan -
3 Provision For Doubtful Debt -
4 Other Provision - -
Total 7,394,843 3,340,532
Schedule - 16
(A) Share Capital
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Authorised Capital
A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each 250,000,000 250,000,000
B) oo Non Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
C) i Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
2 Isssued Capital
A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each 250,000,000 250,000,000
B) .ooiiiinnns Non Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
C) i Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
3 Paid up Capital
A) 2,500,000 Equity Shares worth Rs. 100/- Each 250,000,000 250,000,000
Less: Receivable Paid up ..... Shares worth ....
B) cooiiiinns Non Reed eemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
C)veerins Reedeemable Preferred worth Rs. .... Each - -
Total 250,000,000 250,000,000

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

&

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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B. Ownership Structure of Share

LIC

Schedule - 16

Current Year Previous Year
Share Holder : -
No. of equity share % of ownership | No. of ordinary share| % of ownership
Promotor
Nepali Organised institution 625,000 25% 625,000 25%
Nepalese citizen - - - -
Foreigner 1,375,000 55% 1,375,000 55%
Total 2,000,000 80% 2,000,000 80%
General public 500,000 20% 500,000 20%
Other
Total 2,500,000 100% 2,500,000 100%
C. Details having one or more than one percentage of Shares
Current Year Previous Year
S.N. Particular
% of ownership Amount % of ownership Amount
1 Life Insurance Corporation of India 55% 137,500,000 55% 137,500,000
2 Vishal Group (Nepal) 25% 62,500,000 25% 62,500,000
3 Govind Sanghai 1.05% 2,619,000 1.03% 2,579,000
Schedule - 17
Reserve and Surplus

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Deferred Tax Reserve 5,449,528 6,207,991
2 Capital reserve - -
3 Special reserve - -
4 Other reserve (Details) - -
5 Share premium - -
6 Proposed Bonus Share - -
7 Uncapitalized Bonus Share
8 Profit transferred from Profit and Loss A/c 20,087,953 40,426,806

Total 25,537,481 46,634,797

Muraleedharan. P
CEO/Director

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Ashok Agrawal
Director

&

Rajendra Aryal
Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Catastrophe Reserve

LIC

Schedule - 18

Catastrophe Reserve at the Beginning of the Year

Transferred from P & L Alc

Catastrophe Reserve at the End of the Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Long Term Loan and Borrowing

Schedule - 19

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Debenture/Bond
Bank
Financial Institution

A W DN R

Others (Detall to be disclosed)

Total

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 21
(A) Investments
S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(A) | Longterminvestment:
1. Government Securities & Securities Guranteed by Government 1,126,225,000 929,375,000
2. Fixed Deposit at Commercial Bank 1,837,500,000 1,107,500,000
3. Fixed Deposit at Development Bank 90,000,000 135,000,000
4, Plans of citizen investment Trust 16,000,000 16,000,000
5. Fixed Diposit at Financial Institutuion 255,000,000 345,500,000
6. Equity Share of Housing Finance Company - -
7. Equity Share of Other Company 120,966,535 118,818,935
8. Preference Share/Debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 240,870,000 254,367,770
9. Other
Total (A) 3,686,561,535 2,906,561,705
(B) | Shortterm investment:
1. Government Securities & Securities Guranteed by Government - 12,298,582
2. Interest Bearing Deposit at Commercial Bank 772,500,000 605,000,000
3. Interest Bearing Deposit at Development Bank 50,000,000 5,000,000
4, Plans of citizen investment Trust - -
5. Interest Bearing Deposit of Other Fianancial Institution 135,500,000 43,900,000
6. Preference Share/Debenture of Bank and Financial Institution 12,500,000 -
7. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at Commercial Bank 6,311,385 11,221,383
8. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at Development Bank - -
9. Other Interest Bearing Deposit at Other Fianancial Institution - -
10. | Other Interest Bearing Investments - -
Total (B) 976,811,385 677,419,965
Total (A+B) 4,663,372,920 3,583,981,670

Bipin Kumar Lal

Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P

Rajendra Aryal

As per our report of even date

Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEO/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 22
Cash and Bank Balance

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1 Cash Balance 22,485,486 15,272,544
Total (A) 22,485,486 15,272,544

2 Bank Balance
Deposit in Commercial Banks 71,941,801 53,583,505
Deposit in Development Banks - -
Deposit of Financial Institutions - -
Other - -
Total (B) 71,941,801 53,583,505
Total (A+B) 94,427,287 68,856,049

Schedule - 23
Other Loans

S.N.| Particular Current Year Previous Year

(A) | Long Term Loans

1 Loan to Agents - -

2 Loan to Employees 4,712,455 4,189,196

3 Others - -
Total (A) 4,712,455 4,189,196

(B) | Short Term Loan

1 Loan to Agents 32,941,202 23,805,258

2 Loan to Employees - -

3 Others - -
Total (B) 32,941,202 23,805,258
Total (A+B) 37,653,657 27,994,454

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 24
Other Assets

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Interest Receivable against Investments 55,266,194 29,697,181
2 Interest Receivable against Policy Loans 19,866,770 10,603,408
3 Other Interest Receivable against loan (except of Policy Loan) 199,463 -
4 Receivable from Other Insurer - -
5 Due from Re-Insurer - 63,658
6 Miscellaneous Debtors - -
7 Advance Tax 134,188,910 86,350,977
8 Staff Advances 56,494 52,738
9 Other Advances 465,999 159,475
10 Security Deposits 207,500 198,500
11 | Outstanding Insurance Premuim - -
12 | Less: Outstanding Insurance Premium Suspense - -
13 Others - -

a) Prepaid S.B. Claims - 3,659,500

b) Prepaid Expenses 1,045,067 -

Total 211,296,397 130,785,437

Schedule - 25
Current Liability

S.N. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Due to Agents 37,742,688 8,599,150
2 Due to other Insurer - -
3 Due to Re-insurer - -
4 Short Term Loans 44,792,266 129,733,341
5 Deposit Premium 15,918,443 11,279,470
6 Unidentified Premium 28,161,316 31,958,647
7 Miscellaneous Creditors 12,175,470 5,243,245
8 Due to Associate/Holding Company - -
9 TDS Payable 5,686,907 141,605
10 | VAT Payable - -
11 | Income Tax Payable 65,056,660 65,056,660
12 | Service Charges Payable to Beema Samiti 15,431,257 11,958,277
13 | Payable to Directors - -
14 | Others

Cheque issued but Not Encashed 9,012,624 4,347,432

Total 233,977,631 268,317,827

Bipin Kumar Lal Devojit Sanyal Muraleedharan. P Rajendra Aryal As per our report of even date

Finance Officer Asst. General Manager CEOQ/Director Director CA.B.K. Agrawal

Sr. Partner
S.K. Mukharjee Ashok Agrawal A.K. Dasgupta T.S. Vijayan For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 26
Provision for Unexpired Risk
S.N.| Particular Current Year Previous Year

1 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance - -

2 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance - -

3 Unxpired risk provision of .................. insurance - -

Total - -

Bipin Kumar Lal

Finance

S.K. Mukharjee

Director

Devojit Sanyal
Officer Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Director

T.S. Vijayan
Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 26 (A)

Other Provision

) Provision at Beiging of the Year Provision for the Year
S.N. Particular
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1 Privision For Dividend 50,000,000 37,500,000 13,157,895 50,000,000
2 Provision for loss on Investment 4,202,354 861,822 7,394,843 3,340,532
3 Provision for loss on Loan - - - -
4 Provision For bad Debts - - - -
5 Provision for other Loss - - - -
6 Provision For Employees
a) Pension and Gratuity 915,100 666,075 906,860 380,475
b) Leave Encashment 326,051 - 949,436 326,051
¢) Housing and Other Benefit - - - -
d) Bonus 8,735,513 509,190 - 8,735,513
e) Others - - - -
7 Other Provision - - - -
Total 64,179,018 39,537,087 22,409,034 62,782,571

Amortized for the Year

Written Back for the Year

Provision at the end of the Year

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
50,000,000 37,500,000 - - 13,157,895 50,000,000
- - - - 11,597,197 4,202,354
915,100 131,450 - - 906,860 915,100
- - 326,051 - 949,436 326,051
8,735,513 509,190 - - - 8,735,513
59,650,613 38,140,640 326,051 - 26,611,388 64,179,018

Note: Under the Column of Amortized/Payment for the year amounts have been paid.

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

&

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date
CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 27
Miscellaneous Expenses (To the extent not adjusted/amortize)

S.N. | Particular Current Year Previous Year

1 Preliminary Expenditure (To the extent not written off) - -

2 Pre- Operation Expenditure (To the extent not written off) - -

3 Deferred Expenses (To the extent not written off) 57,883,954 61,346,556
4 Other (To the extent not written off) - -

Total 57,883,954 61,346,556

Bipin Kumar Lal
Finance Officer

S.K. Mukharjee
Director

Devojit Sanyal
Asst. General Manager

Ashok Agrawal
Director

Muraleedharan. P
CEOQ/Director

A.K. Dasgupta
Director

Rajendra Aryal

Director

T.S. Vijayan

Chairman

As per our report of even date

CA.B.K. Agrawal
Sr. Partner

For B.K. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Schedule - 28
Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Significant Accounting Policies

1. General Information :

1.1 Identity of the Company : Life Insurance
Corporation (Nepal) Limited is a limited liability
company domiciled in Nepal. The Company was
incorporated under the Nepal Companies Act, on
December 26, 2000. The address of its registered
office is Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal. The
Company has a primary listing on the Nepal Stock
Exchange Limited.

1.2 Nature of Business : The company obtained
regulatory approval to undertake Life Insurance
business on September 1, 2001 from Beema Samiti
(Insurance Regulatory Authority in Nepal). Under
the approval, the Company is authorized to carry
Life Insurance Business.

1.3 Promoters and shareholders : The principal
promoters of the company are Life Insurance
Corporation of India (55%) and Vishal Group of
Nepal (25%). The General Public holds 20% shares
in the company.

1.4 Authorization to issue financial statements :
The financial statements were authorized for issue
by the Board of Directors on 06/10/2010 and by
the Insurance Board on 11/01/2011.

2.  Summary of significant accounting policies : The
principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation : Financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with formats prescribed
by Financial Directives 2065 of Insurance Board of
Nepal. The Insurance Board is authorized by the
Insurance Act to prescribe format for preparation of
financial statements. Where as the said format does
not address a particular issue, Nepal Accounting
Standard has been applied.

&
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The financial statements are presented in Nepalese
Rupee. They are prepared in accordance with the
historical cost convention, on accrual basis of
accounting (except otherwise stated).

2.2 Significant Deviations from Nepal Accounting
Standards:

a) Premium and some of the other incomes
(interest on premium) are recognized and
accounted on cash basis which is a deviation
from the recognition of revenue prescribed in
NAS 7 which requires recognition of revenue
at the fair value of consideration received and
receivable.

b) Post employment benefits of employees are
measured at the amount payable on the date
of preparation of financial statement assuming
retirement on that date. This is deviation from
the measurement and recognition prescribed
in the NAS 14 which requires recognition of
post employment benefits at present value of
defined benefit obligations and current service
cost.

Foreign Currency : Transactions in foreign currencies
are translated to Nepalese Rupee at the foreign
exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. The
Company has no monetary or non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency.

Fixed Assets :

Owned Assets : Fixed Assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment
losses. The cost includes purchase price and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Depreciation :

a) Depreciation is charged on Written down Value
method over the estimated useful lives of fixed
assets. The depreciation rates applied for various
assets categories are as follows. (Categories
prescribed by Beema Samiti).
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Types of Property Depreciation rate
Furniture & Fixtures 25%
Office Equipment 25%
Computer and EDP 25%
Intangible Assets 25%
Lease Hold Assets 25%
Vehicles 20%
Others Assets 25%

b) Depreciation is provided on the fixed assets from
the subsequent month of the acquisition date to
the prior month of disposal unless it is fully
depreciated before its disposal.

c) Capital Items for less than Rs. 2000/- are treated
as Revenue Expenditure in the year of acquisition
and charged to Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Account.

Investments :

a) Classification : Investments maturing within twelve
months from the date of financial statements are
classified as short-term investments. Investments
other than short-term investments are classified as
long-term investments.

b) Valuation :

Government securities : Government securities
are stated on cost price or face value whichever is
less. Premium (excess of cost price over face value)
is amortized on a straight line basis over the
holding/maturity period. Similarly discount (excess
of face value over cost price) is accounted as gain
on investment on a straight line basis over the
holding/maturity period.

During the year, the company has purchased NRB
Bonds by paying premium of Rs. 35,72,076.65
against the face value of Rs.19, 68,50,000.00.
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As per the Accounting policy adopted total
Rs. 70,34,678.84 has been amortized during the
year.

Fixed Deposit of Banks/Financial Institutions:
Fixed deposits in commercial banks and other
financial institutions are accounted on principal
amount.

Shares of public Companies : The investments
made in ordinary shares of public companies are
accounted on cost price.

Debentures of Public Companies : Debentures
of public companies are stated on cost price or
face value whichever is less. Premium (excess of
cost price over face value) is amortized on a straight
line basis over the holding/maturity period. Similarly
discounts (excess of face value over
cost price) are accounted as gain on investment
on a straight line basis over the holding/maturity
period.

Impairment : Securities that are listed in stock
exchange are considered as marketable securities.
Any loss arising from change in market value is
credited to Provision to Loss on Investment by
charging to Profit and Loss Account. Gain arising
from change in market price is not recognized as
revenue unless disposed.

Cash and Bank Balances : Cash and bank
balance comprises cash balances, bank balances
other than fixed deposits and other highly liquid
materials. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the company’s
cash management are included within borrowings in
current liabilities on the Balance Sheet.

Doubtful Debts : The Company does not have any
doubtful debts during the year; as such no provision has
been made.
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:

Provision for unexpired risk : The company has not
made any provision for unexpired risk because the entire
surplus has been transferred to Life fund.

Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not written
off : Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written
off comprises of premium paid on investments as stated
in policy.

9.1 Premium Income : Premium Income has been
recognized on cash basis as required under
directions of the Insurance Board.

9.2 Re-insurance Commission : Regular Re-
insurance commissions are recognized on accrual
basis. Profit commissions on re- insurance are
recognized on cash basis. The Company has
received Rs. 30037.50 as profit commission during
the year.

9.3 Other Income: Interest (including interest on call
deposit) income is recognized on accrual basis.
Dividend income is recognized as income when
right to receive is established.

9.4 Income from loans and advances : Incomes on
loan against insurance policies and other loans
provided to agents and staffs are accounted for on
accrual basis.

Income and Expenditure Allocation Policy :

a) Interestand Dividend incomes are allocated to Profit
and Loss Account and Revenue Account as
prescribed in the Financial Directives 2065 issued
by Insurance Board.

b) Expenses related to insurance business are
charged to Revenue Account.

c) As prescribed in the Financial Directives 2065
issued by Insurance Board, 10% and 90% of
Management expenditure is allocated to Profit &
Loss Account and Revenue Account respectively.

Claim Payment : Claims paid include specific claim
settlement costs such as investigation/legal fees and
other directly attributable following a loss accepted.
Claims are accounted for on accrual basis.
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11.1 Provision for Insurance Claim : Claims are
recognized on the date of intimation of the loss
without deducting amount recoverable from
reinsurers. Estimated liability for outstanding claims
is determined on the basis of individual claim and
is provided at 115% of outstanding claim as
prescribed in section 15(d) of Insurance Regulation
2049.

Recognition of income from Insurance Business :
The insurance liability arising from the insurance
contracts is estimated by independent actuarial
estimation. Amount recommended, on such actuarial
valuation, to recognize as income is recognized in Profit
and Loss Account in accordance with Financial Directives
2065 issued by Insurance Board. However during the
year no such income is recognized on Profit and Loss
Account.

Employee Benefits :

Short term employee benefits : Short term benefits
to employees are recognized on accrual basis.

Short term compensated absences : Salary in lieu
of leave is recognized on accrual basis.

Retirement Benefits : The Company has defined benefit
plan for retirement benefits of employees. A defined
benefit plan is a retirement plan that defines an amount
of gratuity benefit that an employee will receive on
retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors
such as age, years of service and compensation. The
Company pays contributions to Citizen Investment Trust
on a contractual basis. The contributions are recognized
as employee benefit expenses when they are due.

Income Tax : Income tax on the profit or loss for the
year comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and Revenue
Account except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly to equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity.

Current Tax Liability (Assets) : Current tax is the
amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respect
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of the taxable profit (tax loss) for a period. Current tax
liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be paid to
(recovered from) the taxation authorities, using the tax
rates that have been enacted by the Balance Sheet date

Deferred Tax Liability (Assets) : Deferred tax asset is
recognized for all temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference can
be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Allocation between Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Account : Income Tax is allocated between
to Profit & Loss Account and Revenue Account as per
the derived weights of Profit & Loss Account and Revenue
Account as prescribed by Financial Directives 2065
issued by the Insurance Board. During the year, as there
is no profit, allocation of Income tax has not been done
to Profit and Loss account and Revenue Account.

. ufed JEET o qE@r G AT AT Tediet o . o .
15. Comparative information : Comparative information
FOETE qiada qeP fvear aits TEed @ : has not been restated in respect of any items due to
At TEwE qﬁ-@ g\ change in accounting policies or fundamental errors.
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I FAHH GUSHT (Business Segment) Tl Het is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
HATAR AAT-AAT AT =TT feae TR ﬂﬁ'@lﬁ‘ g those of other segments. These business segments are
reported through separate revenue accounts.
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Schedule - 29

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Notes to Accounts related to
Financial Statements

Contingent Liabilities :

a) There are no unpaid investments.

b) The Company has no underwriting commitments.
c) Thereis no claim beside the insurance policies.

d) Thereis no guarantee given by the company or on
behalf of the company.

e) There are no other liabilities except repudiated death
claims of Rs. 85.15 lakh.

Basis adopted by Actuary while evaluating Insurer’s
liabilities : In the last valuation (16.07.2008), the
modified Net Premium method of valuation was adopted
and next due falls on 15.07.2011.

There are no disputes and limitations regarding the
company’s property. The company has owned all the
properties and assets that are purchased by the
Company and there are no disputes on that, unless
otherwise stated.

There are earmarked of Rs. 3461745 thousand as equal
to life fund, outstanding death claims & unexpired risk
of Financial Year 2065/66 (2008/09) in the name of
Insurance Board of Nepal as per their letter dated
2066.08.28 and 2067.04.26

The company has not made any commitments on its
loans, investments and fixed assets.
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o, FHW fvgwr SR faeoT 7. Detail of investments made during the year is as
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F) TR :
a) Investments:
T WUt feramas / gear THH ®. )
Particulars Amount
) TR A T e 9%,55,40,000 -
a) Government Securities & Bond 19,68,50,000
o) Aty Saee ©R,9¢,00,000 .
b) Commercial Banks 89,75,00,000
3) faem Swew -
c) Development Banks -
) WA FFET - _ .
. d) Finance Companies -
9) fafwe Fofieea X auT AR ¥R,530 . ,
: 11,¥%,53 e) Shares/Debenture of various companies 11,49,830
ST (F) 1,0%,4%,%%, 530 Total (a) 1,09,54,99,830
@) o9 ay sty afvusa we fosht ot s feraoTez b) Details of matured and sold Investments during the

AT WURT feraio= /e

THH ®.

financial year :

F) @I HaEd T are

1,R3,%5,48%

) AT SR \93,00,00,000
) frew SFee -
%) WRANY FFIAEe ¥,3R,00,000
Q) oo FFTiieRa! TAX T4T HOTTER -
ST qfve WOt ST 9, %9,%5,45R

<.

Particulars Amount

a) Government Securities & Bond 1,22,98,582
b) Commercial Banks 72,00,00,000
c) Development Banks -

d) Finance Companies 4,39,00,000
e) Shares/Debenture of Various Companies -
Total Matured 77,61,98,582

AT T SHERATE b WSS (qaLT JTeq el T
U H{attas FFaeiel feqe e i e @

AT TR g |
fieh/eHE froer IR feaqmeas arafed
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8. The company has received all bank statements of the
bank accounts and has prepared the bank reconciliation
statements for the same.

9. Description of transactions of re-insurance is approved

&

by Re-insurer Company along with reconciliation.
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The company has made investments according to the
relevant insurance rules and criteria prescribed by
Insurance Board.

Related party Transactions:

a) The company has not made any transaction and
investments with Directors of the company or other
person and organization associated to Directors
except Technical Service Fee and Re- Insurance
Premium Rs. 4254 thousand (including VAT from
this year) and Rs. 1357 thousand respectively as
per agreement with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The Technical Service Fee agreement is
approved by Insurance board of Nepal for the period
of 5years w.e.f. January 1, 2008.

b) Compensation paid to key management Personnel.

The company has taken overdraft loan Rs. 44792
thousand from Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. against the security
of its Government Bonds.

The company has not obtained tax clearance certificate
and has not received any claim regarding fines or interest
due of previous year’s income tax and no payments in
this regard is made during the year.

The company has not refunded any premium during the
year.

The company has declared Vested Bonus up to
2064/065 which is applicable as interim bonus till date
as follows :

Endownment & Jeevan Anand Policies :

Term Year 5-19 20-24 25 and above
Bonus Rate 52.00 55.00 70.00
Money Back Policies :

Term Year 15 20 25

Bonus Rate 51.00 52.00 54.00

Bonus rate are applicable for per thousand.
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The company has determined the interest rate on late
premium payment, loans against insurance policies,

agent’s and employee’s loans as follows:

Interest Rate on late payment of Premium 8% p.a.
Interest Rate on loans against Policies 9% p.a.
Interest Rate on Agent’s loans 9% p.a.
Interest Rate on Employees loans 7% p.a.

Details of expenses remaining to be amortized:
Premium paid on acquisition of government securities
(Investment) is amortized over the maturity period of
investment. During the year, the company has purchased
NRB Bonds by paying premium of Rs. 3572076.65
against the face value of Rs. 19,68,50,000.00 As per
the policy adopted, total 70,34,678.84 has been
amortized this year. This amount has been shown in

annexure 2 as loss on purchase of Investment.

There are neither calls in advance / calls in arrears nor
any forfeited shares in the total paid up capital of the

company during the year.

There is no amortization amount in leasehold property

up to this year.

There are no off Balance sheet transactions in this
financial year except repudiation of death claims to the
tune of Rs. 200 thousand.

Deferred Tax: The Company has recognized deferred
tax assets/liabilities amounting to Rs. 54,49,528.80
which resulted from the timing differences between the
Book Profit and Tax Profit, up to current year ended
Ashad 32,2067 (July 16,2010) in Profit & Loss Account,

the details of which is as under:
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R FT AT T AT TUET Recognition of Deferred Tax Liability & Assets :
fﬂ'ﬂUT WA 9 %y T 'ﬂm T AR 2089 7 Particulars Balance as on Arising during Balance as at
’ , Shrawan 1, 2066 the year Ashad 32, 2067
A & Awm Rtsama

Deferred Tax Assets (Liabilities)
R & I (1)

On account of timing difference in :
T frame A fewm

a) Fixed assets 6356.28 (88260.03) (81903.75)
#) fet qvefd Wik (5eR%0.03) (514038

b) Deferred Expenditure (7408704.22) 45050.50 (7363653.72)
g W & (8¥0500¥.33) 1404040 (OHRIEIILW)

c) Investment 1050588.50 708081.20 1758669.70
) ! 04045540 bozoz§Ro  §e4cEER.LO

d) Gratuity/Leave Encashment 143769.01 93589.96 237358.97
¥) JRW/fo a0 QY3680 FELAAY LELELAN

Net (Liabilities) (6207990.43) 758461.63 (5449528.80)
@ (7 (§708880.¥3) WEYE (1Y9R43E.50)

22. Staff Housing Fund : Since the Company has been

R, FHAR A@E FN . FA FHANNGRAS ET
Foll IS TS & TR J=ierd o717 U F AR

FHATY T P GST TP S |

3. FHAR WG : 9 AT &, AT FHANGEAS ST

fergmat &7 |

RY. ATl AT HFE® ATAIAHAT FTAT TN T

AR TR G |

23.

24,

extending housing loan to its employees, provision for
staff housing fund as required by the labour Act has not
been made.

Staff Bonus : Staff bonus has not been provided during
the year, in view of losses during the year.

Re-grouping : Previous years figures have been
regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to make
them comparable with the figures of current year.

e e @ W@ T ATeltsree], Tz FU WA SRR STETCT
for arferaa qe™& AeTHaaH TE FEFN A/ qaww EICE3 i, 7.3, smEw

S GTHIT
TE.%. A@s 3T ST 0%, T . . RewE= %, JEe TS A
EICE3 EEICE3 EEICE3 el LS THITIVSH
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CONSULTANTS & ACTUARIES
{IZ0 D001 2008 CERTIFIED)

Actuarial Yaluation of Long torm [nsurance Busingss as an 15.07.201.0.

ALl regquest uf the CFO S manageg Liractor of the company, D have carried aut an Bctyarial valiatian
of Lomg Lerm business of 1 (Nepal) itd 35 an 16.07.2010, 2l have pleasurs highlighting following

TommCats an same refards.

1} Propor regords Bave been kepl by Che company which is nrcessary for the purpose of Leng berm
Aclumnial Linkility valuatinn of Insurance fimd.

21 Adcquate and prupes ressrves have been providerd as on L6 07,2010 Tor all Lhe liabilities in
respecl of long torm insurance fund, taling mto accound afl Lthe current and rontingent Fakilities

as at that dale.

3} Lhe lang term Insuranes Tund an included in anditerd accounts 15 MR 4,814 rmillion i sulbicient

to pawer reepniecr] actuarlal reserves ol MES, 4229 millions a5 on 1k

Iuly, 26024

A the required solvency dargin under the Bearn sami Beeulatlons i@ MRs. 237 Million, Currenl
paid up capital af MRS, 250 [ HaR |3 sufflclent Lo cover Whis solvency margin,

Daated: 17.01.240°17
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Araleics dion eAlstel
7, Endowment Plan

7

Plan No. 343

A T AT e S Sviwr T
o TS WRT T AT AT 8 a9 7
= fer sftraer fger g W difhaer

qfEaRar T THHH TqqT T
5 & ATALTHAT T FHTAT THAS TEH
& T 9 qa X RN Wl g7 |
e @, afe fger qaa@r A
T I THTAT ST FH FHiHT
T gg | AT AT 90 3fg g0 aw

This is the most popular form of life
assurance since it not only makes
provision for the family of the Life
Assured in the event of his early death,
but also assures a lump sum at any

desired age. The amount assured, if
not paid by reason of his earlier death,
becomes payable at the end of the
endowmentterm. This planis available
Rzart gt GRARIIA IBIge1 @ | to people between ages 10 to 60. This

SHT =Tl Afcherts ST @":@ | g _ is a with-profit plan. During currency
AT AL Figqee! AT &Y | AT of the policy many privileges like Policy
WW%WW@WW, Loan, Term Rider Benefit, Accident Benefit are
TH TS GiawT, T g | available to the Policyholder.

\

usftbat <isteln

Money Back Plan
m y

7

gARRAT AT AT SHTS (AP I Uncer Money Back Policies a certain
o iy faerd 99T Aafiepr =t T _ - percentage of the Sum Assured is
= aﬁﬁﬁ?{ré fpat fezw g | a = == | payaple a§ S_urvival Benefits_ aft_er
d PrdiAr e X S aatr Ry At certain periodical intervals during life

==s time of the policyholder. An important
%.,\_ Rt qog AUH GUSHT R AHTS

5 feature of this type of policies is that
== THH (FRT FAIHT AT survival in the event of death at any time within

Benefit ATAq RFdT TTRUGT TH THT) the policy term, the death claim
S e T& T | TR TR comprises full sum assured without
: deducting any of the survival
TUAT FAHT G SHTEDH AW A |
b benefit amounts, which have already
@R, Aue) f. @ gatwdr

_ been paid. Similarly, the bonus is also

AR L TR AAER (3%, 334, calculated on the full sum assured. LIC

RE, RO, WR) T TR G | T A< Bleh Nepal Ltd. is offering 5 types of Money Back Plan
Tha! 99y At T Bl Bl a9Td survival benefit (334, 335, 336, 337, 339) with different Policy term
el ﬂﬁ%ﬂ @ | and amount of Survival Benefit Payable.
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Children's Assurance

LIC

Plan No. 343

7

T 3. 41, () . of R Fer feaani
I AT AT (AT HAQT - 3¥0 T
I 8 - 3¥9) gARar auT gerEd
o fergIoaT JHIELT AR AT T[T
TR G | AY AT AT 0 TR 90
FITTH T AT BTECRT AT JUAS

.

w©H g T fiHad A 0 a¥ [
U@ ¥ feaerr ST aiem g |
@ HHAT ASHT A SHeH
TR T I sfafd 9% a9 @l g 97
I WEAr R0 ¥ | @ qF A
FIHTE THHHT Y Tiaera At AT
9% T 95 a9 [0 UGS 99 Raqdr & A g WA
YO FTeTd W@ 0 Y qU W& qY KA Jo™
TR G | TGS AAATABIP (AT AATTIIF GHIRT
fafeT TFHaT STRT TR g7 | giar=d oO7 {ATR
T &Y 9fq av¥ gfq e axer ST qaT=h fafaer
T TR G | A SitHae qeg HOAT qiee
fewer foreaT W@ THEE ST W@H TRE IR § |
TG AT ARG AfG ST AATaHT JEaEaehadl Jog
HTAT STl SATYed SR T 79, ST HATE
AT GHT T T Afep JTe &bl g |

LIC Nepal Ltd. offers two Children’s
Deferred Assurance Plan (Bal Mamta
- 340 & Bal Sneh - 341) with features
of Money Back and Guaranteed
Addition. These Plans are available for
children between ages 0 to 10 and the
policy matures after the life assured
attains 20 years of age. Premium
Paying Term under Bal Mamta Policy
is 16 years, whereas that under Bal
Sneh Policy is 20 years. Under both
the plans 25% of sum assured each
is payable after attaining 16 and 18
years of age by the life assured and 50% of the sum
assured is payable after attaining 20 years of age.
This ensures availability of funds at the various
critical stages of the child’s life. Guaranteed
Addition at the rate of Rs. 65.00 per thousand sum
assured per completed year is payable at the time of
termination of policy. Death claim is payable without
deducting the amount of Money Back. Under these
policies option for Premium waiver benefit is also
available in case of death of proposer during premium
paying term.

Silcel 3G

Jeevan Anand

Plan No. 342

7

.

A7 I TKT AT &1 STEHAT HATHT
gfeqesr amafrs T amiaw fir g
fefiq oreR qETEE SWUAr g | a9
AT AT SR T I SAfvae
fafarepr o fearemr e wATET Afed
fraifa s @9 /W T g T
T Siifew St Safhe! 907 TG
FET T G | AT Y& HATH ieaar
ST AT &Y A TS SfiaT T
gt St T 9 s g

This plan is an unique combination of
Endowment Assurance and Whole
Life plans. It provides financial
protection against death throughout
the lifetime of the life assured with the
provision of payment of a lump sum
at the end of the selected termin case
of his survival. This is a with-Profit Plan
and Bonuses will be added till life time
of the life assured. The True "Zindgi
Ke Saath Bhi & Zindgi Ke Baad
Bhi" Plan.
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Plan No. 343

7

e frofeeT T FRT F AT A
Fad AfgoTeedl AMT AT Iy
g | A1 9% a¥ FHT JIST F ST A
T AU A a9 G WU Tedeh
Y AATg THBT ¥ JTeTT AR Shr
T AT Agd fag g | ST
gfvaea faferT SiwTgeRT 4R giaerd R
T gffe g 9/ fegA g | SAitraer
T TP AT IR SHTg A T
Y fegv g T qfee euat gaiear
THA T2Te G | AR T 8 aver

FATe® TR TS FGIWT qfgedl 9 av
HATYeH TTHTA THUH! FGITHT TiT AT L& A
@ g | AAEH! el Ire aue! qinT & 4 9fT

ARG a0 FAr=a S oz g |

As the name suggests, this plan is
devised exclusively for women. This
is a 15 years plan under which 4% of
sum assured is payable every year
after the end of 3 years till the end of
14th year. Balance sum Assured and
Bonus will be payable on Maturity. Full
' sum assured and Bonus is payable
~ on death of the policyholder,
irrespective of money back
installments already paid. If at least
2 full years premium has been paid
under the policy, risk cover will be extended to 3 years
from the date of FUP. During first 5 years guaranteed
addition @ 65.00 per thousand per year will be added
and the policy will participate in profits, thereafter.
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This is a low cost term insurance policy

with return of premium and free
insurance after maturity. Sum Assured
is payable in the event of death during
term of the policy and Total premium
will be refunded at the time of maturity
of policy. After maturity, free life cover
equal to 50% of Sum Assured will be
available to the policyholder. This
policy is available for people between

15 to 45 years of age.
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Plan No. 345
Jeevan Tarang
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T ST AT ATHT ST ST _ This is the only plan available in
@%Wq’a‘rmg‘rmﬁgﬁﬁaﬁ i Nepal Insurance Market which
TMF I YW Ty | Av TR o Muc,s{rrm offers Guaranteed Annual Pension.
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@ wizn 1HiS IS @ whole of life Insurance plan,
participating in profits, which provides
for annual survival benefit at a rate of
5% of the Sum Assured after the
chosen Accumulation Period (10, 15
or 20 years), till date of death or
attaining 100 years of age. The vested
bonuses in a lump sum are payable
_ on survival to the end of the
Accumulation Period or on earlier

death. Further, the Sum Assured, along with Loyalty
Additions, if any, is payable on survival to age 100
years or on earlier death. This Plan is available for

N AT qA ITH gﬁ?,q | people between 15 to 60 years of age.
Plan No. 346
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individual lifeinsurance cover plan
available in Nepal. Thisis a pure form
term insurance, under which Sum
assured is payable only at the death
of the policyholder. In case of maturity
nothing is payable. This policy is
available for people between 16 to 60
years of age and is an ideal collateral
security for loans.
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Plan No. 347 & 348
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_ This Policy is highest Return giving

Jeevan Aastha

policy in Nepal. Itis a single premium
investment cum assurance plan which
offers guaranteed benefits on death
and maturity. This Plan is available for
3 (Plan 347) and 5 (Plan 348) years
term. Guaranteed addition for 3 years
is Rs. 80.00 per thousand sum

assured per year. For 5 years term

_ Guaranteed Addition is Rs. 85.00 per

thousand sum assured per year. In case of death of
the policyholder double the sum assured with Bonus
will be payable. In case of survival of the policyholder
till maturity, sum assured along with guaranteed

addition will be payable. This Plan is available for people

between 10 to 60 years of age.
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LIC Nepal Gets 150 Certification

Certificate of Registrat

This certificate has been awarded to

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.

Kathmandu Plaza, Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal

s Qual

ity M: System which complies with

1ISO 9001:2008

ope of activities covered by this certificate is defined below

Life Insurance Services

LIC

Life Insurance Corporation Nepal Ltd., has been certified
1SO 9001:2008
compliant by United Registrar Systems Lid., UK. ISO - International Organisation
for Standardisation - family of standards is the ultimate benchmark in quality
management standards worldwide and demonstrates a company’s ability
to consistently provide services that enhance customer satisfaction
and adhere to international standards.

To this date LIC (Nepal) Ltd. remains the first and the only Life Insurance Company in Nepal to be

certified 150 9001:2008 compliant. While this achivement certainly excites us, we are also humbled by
the fact, and the consequent responsibility.

On this happy occasion, we would like to thanK all our partrons, valued customers, and members of LIC

Nepal family for thier continued trust and support. We also take this opportunity to reiterate our pledge
to continue bringing the best for our customers.
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